

July 23, 2020

Dear Toronto Parking Authority Board Members:

Re: Update on Employment Matters for Former Toronto Parking Authority Employees

SUMMARY

I request the Vice President, Human Resources and Transformation, Toronto Parking Authority, to provide a confidential update to the Board on employment matters for the former Toronto Parking Authority employees identified in the report entitled "Auditor General's Observations of a Land Acquisition at Finch Avenue West and Arrow Road by the Toronto Parking Authority".

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend that:

1. The Board of Directors of Toronto Parking Authority request the Vice President, Human Resources and Transformation, Toronto Parking Authority, to provide a confidential update to the Board on employment matters for the former Toronto Parking Authority employees identified in the report entitled "Auditor General's Observations of a Land Acquisition at Finch Avenue West and Arrow Road by the Toronto Parking Authority".

Regards,

"Hartley Lefton"

Hartley Lefton
Chair, Toronto Parking Authority Board